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10 February 1982

Dr. Robert E. H. Peeples
8 Moonshell Road
Hilton Head, South Carolina

Dear Cousin Robert:

I hope that 1982 has begun well for you and Miss Cora. I
hope to get to Charleston in April to hear Tom's talk on
Rev. Pierre Robert.

While my interest in my Lawton ancestors has not dwindled
in the least, I have recently started working on another
line which may, oddly enough, connect with the Lawtons. I
hope that you can give me suggestions on this line.

My great great grandmother, Nancy Jones Wright of Warren
County, Georgia was the eldest child of Wingfield Wright
of that county who married Emeline Fickling, daughter of
Barnard Wood Fickling of that county in 183u.

A deed of gift, dated 1804 proves that Barnard Wood Fickling
was the son of Samuel Fickling of St. Pauls Parish,
Charleston District, who, in 1803, purchased land in Warren
County.

I do not know if my Samuel Fickling was the son of Jeremiah
Fickling who signed his will in 1761, naming son Samuel. T
also note that James Flckllng of Edisto (will dated 1796)

had a son Samuel, as did Joseph Flckllng of Edisto (w111_h

dated 1797)

Any help or suggestions you can give me on my Fickling line
would be greatly appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

a

Michael W. Berry
Curator of Collections

MWB:1h



